# Certificates, Associate's and Bachelor's Degrees Conferred by Institution and Major in the North Shore Workforce Area, 2001-2006

Prepared by:
Center for Labor Market Studies
Northeastern University
Boston, Massachusetts

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

North Shore Region Certificates	1
By School	1
Marian Court College	1
Montserrat College of Art	1
North Shore Community College	1
Spa Tech Institute-Ipswich	2
By Major	3
Total All Majors	3
Agriculture, Agriculture Operations, and Related Sciences	3
Communications	3
Computer and Information Science and Support Services	3
Personal and Culinary Services	3
Education	3
Engineering Technologies/Technicians	4
Family and Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences	4
Legal Professions and Studies	4
English Language and Literature/Letters	4
Parks, Recreation, Leisure and Fitness Studies	4
Security and Protective Services	
Mechanic and Repair Technologies/Technicians	
Visual and Performing Arts	
Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences	5
Business, Management, Marketing, & Related Support	5
North Shore Region Associates Degrees	6
By School	6
Endicott College	6
Marian Court College	6
North Shore Community College	6
By Major	8
Total All Majors	
Agriculture, Agriculture Operations, and Related Sciences	8
Natural Resources and Conservation	
Communications	8
Computer and Information Science and Support Services	8
Personal and Culinary Services	8
Education	9
Engineering	9
Engineering Technologies/Technicians	9
Family and Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences	9
Legal Professions and Studies	9

Liberal Arts & Sciences, General Studies and Humanities	9
Science Technologies/Technicians	10
Security and Protective Services	10
Mechanic and Repair Technologies/Technicians	10
Transportation and Materials Moving	10
Visual and Performing Arts	10
Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences	11
Business, Management, Marketing, & Related Support	11
North Shore Region Bachelor's Degrees	12
By School	12
Endicott College	12
Gordon College	12
Montserrat College of Art	13
Salem State College	13
By Major	15
Total All Majors	15
Natural Resources and Conservation	15
Area, Ethnic, Cultural, and Gender Studies	15
Communications, Journalism and Related Services	15
Computer and Information Science and Support Services	15
Education	16
Foreign Languages, Literatures and Linguistics	16
English Language and Literature/Letters	16
Liberal Arts & Sciences, General Studies and Humanities	
Biological and Biomedical Sciences	
Mathematics and Statistics	
Parks, Recreation, Leisure and Fitness Studies	
Philosophy and Religious Studies	
Theology and Religious Vocations	
Physical Sciences	
Psychology	
Security and Protective Services	
Public Administration and Social Service Professions	
Social Sciences	
Visual and Performing Arts	
Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences	
Business, Management, Marketing, & Related Support	
History	19

			North Shore	Spa Tech
	Marian Court	Montserrat	Community	Institute-
North Shore Certificate Programs	College	College of Art	College	Ipswich
Agriculture, Agriculture Operations, and Related Sciences			X	
Natural Resources and Conservation				
Architecture and related services				
Area, Ethnic, Cultural, and Gender Studies				
Biological and Biomedical Sciences				
Communications, Journalism and Related Services				
Communications			X	
Computer and Information Sci. and Support Services	X		X	
Personal and Culinary Services			X	
Education			X	
Engineering				
Engineering Technologies/Technicians			X	
Foreign Languages, Literatures and Linguistics				
Family and Consumer Sciences/ Human Sciences			X	
Legal Professions and Studies	X		X	
English Language and Literature/ Letters			X	
Liberal Arts & Sciences, General Studies and Humanities				
Mathematics and Statistics				
Multi/ Interdiscipla- nary Studies				
Parks, Recreation, Leisure and Fitness Studies			X	
Philosophy and Religious Studies				
Theology and Religious Vocations				
Physical Sciences				
Science Technologies/ Technicians				
Psychology				
Security and Protective Services			X	
Public Administration and Social Service Professions				
Social Sciences				
Construction Trades				
Mechanic and Repair Techonolgies/Technicians			Х	
Precision Production				
Transportation and Materials Moving				
Visual and Performing Arts		Х	Х	
Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences	Х		X	X
Business, Management, Marketing, & Related Support	X		Х	
History				
Undecided Major				

	Endicott	Marian Court	North Shore Community
North Shore Associate's Programs	College	College	College
Agriculture, Agriculture Operations, and Related Sciences	conege	conege	X
Natural Resources and Conservation			Х
Architecture and related services			
Area, Ethnic, Cultural, and Gender Studies			
Biological and Biomedical Sciences			
Communications, Journalism and Related Services			
Communications			Х
Computer and Information Sci. and Support Services		Х	Х
Personal and Culinary Services			Х
Education			Х
Engineering			Х
Engineering Technologies/Technicians			Х
Foreign Languages, Literatures and Linguistics			
Family and Consumer Sciences/ Human Sciences			Х
Legal Professions and Studies		Х	Х
English Language and Literature/ Letters			
Liberal Arts & Sciences, General Studies and Humanities	Х	Х	Х
Mathematics and Statistics			
Multi/ Interdiscipla- nary Studies			
Parks, Recreation, Leisure and Fitness Studies			
Philosophy and Religious Studies			
Theology and Religious Vocations			
Physical Sciences			
Science Technologies/ Technicians			X
Psychology			
Security and Protective Services		X	X
Public Administration and Social Service Professions			
Social Sciences			
Construction Trades			
Mechanic and Repair Techonolgies/Technicians			
Precision Production			
Transportation and Materials Moving			Х
Visual and Performing Arts	Х		X
Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences	Х	X	Х
Business, Management, Marketing, & Related Support	Х	X	Х
History			
Undecided Major			

	Endicott	Gordon	Montserrat	Salem State
North Shore Bachelor's Programs	College	College	College of Art	College
Agriculture, Agriculture Operations, and Related Sciences				
Natural Resources and Conservation		X		
Architecture and related services				
Area, Ethnic, Cultural, and Gender Studies		X		
Biological and Biomedical Sciences		X		X
Communications, Journalism and Related Services	X	X		X
Communications				
Computer and Information Sci. and Support Services	X	X		X
Personal and Culinary Services				
Education	X	X		X
Engineering				
Engineering Technologies/Technicians				
Foreign Languages, Literatures and Linguistics		X		X
Family and Consumer Sciences/ Human Sciences				
Legal Professions and Studies				
English Language and Literature/ Letters	X	X		X
Liberal Arts & Sciences, General Studies and Humanities	X			X
Mathematics and Statistics		X		X
Multi/ Interdiscipla- nary Studies				
Parks, Recreation, Leisure and Fitness Studies	X	X		X
Philosophy and Religious Studies		X		
Theology and Religious Vocations		X		
Physical Sciences		X		X
Science Technologies/ Technicians				
Psychology	X	X		X
Security and Protective Services	X			X
Public Administration and Social Service Professions	X	X		X
Social Sciences		X		X
Construction Trades				
Mechanic and Repair Techonolgies/Technicians				
Precision Production				
Transportation and Materials Moving				
Visual and Performing Arts	X	X	X	X
Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences	X	X		X
Business, Management, Marketing, & Related Support	X	X		X
History		X		X
Undecided Major				

# **North Shore Region Certificates**

## By School

Marian Court College	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Computer and Information Science						
and Support Services	3	4	0	1	0	1
Legal Professions and Studies	1	1	3	7	10	1
Health Professions and Related Clinical						
Sciences	5	3	1	0	0	0
Business, Management, Marketing, &						
Related Support	16	16	0	23	19	18
Total All Majors	25	24	4	31	29	20

Montserrat College of Art	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Visual and Performing Arts	4	1	0	0	0	0
Total All Majors	4	1	0	0	0	0

North Shore Community College	2001	2002	2002	2004	2005	2006
	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Agriculture, Agriculture Operations,						
and Related Sciences	2	3	6	3	3	1
Communications	10	0	0	0	0	0
Computer and Information Science						
and Support Services	7	10	4	4	4	2
Personal and Culinary Services	30	40	35	49	50	49
Education	11	6	4	0	10	13
Engineering Technologies/Technicians	7	8	6	5	5	14
Family and Consumer Sciences/Human						
Sciences	6	2	2	3	5	12
Legal Professions and Studies	4	10	9	20	11	11
English Language and						
Literature/Letters	3	1	1	0	0	1
Parks, Recreation, Leisure and Fitness	·					
Studies	6	5	2	2	1	1
Security and Protective Services	28	15	5	8	14	22

North Shore Community College (cont.)	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Mechanic and Repair						
Technologies/Technicians	2	0	0	0	0	0
Visual and Performing Arts	15	5	3	0	5	3
Health Professions and Related Clinical						
Sciences	109	78	98	103	120	104
Business, Management, Marketing, &						
Related Support	6	8	4	3	2	3
Total All Majors	246	191	179	200	230	236

Spa Tech Institute-Ipswich	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Health Professions and Related Clinical						
Sciences	0	0	0	38	51	52
Total All Majors	0	0	0	38	51	52

## By Major

Total All Majors	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Marian Court College	25	24	4	31	29	20
Montserrat College of Art	4	1	0	0	0	0
North Shore Community College	246	191	179	200	230	236
Spa Tech Institute-Ipswich	0	0	0	38	51	52
North Shore Region, Total	275	216	183	269	310	308

Agriculture, Agriculture Operations, and Related Sciences	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	2	3	6	3	3	1
North Shore Region, Total	2	3	6	3	3	1

Communications	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	10	0	0	0	0	0
North Shore Region, Total	10	0	0	0	0	0

Computer and Information Science and Support Services	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Marian Court College	3	4	0	1	0	1
North Shore Community College	7	10	4	4	4	2
North Shore Region, Total	10	14	4	5	4	3

Personal and Culinary Services	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	30	40	35	49	50	49
North Shore Region, Total	30	40	35	49	50	49

Education	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	11	6	4	0	10	13
North Shore Region, Total	11	6	4	0	10	13

Engineering Technologies/Technicians	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	7	8	6	5	5	14
North Shore Region, Total	7	8	6	5	5	14

Family and Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	6	2	2	3	5	12
North Shore Region, Total	6	2	2	3	5	12

Lead Bartania and Challes						
Legal Professions and Studies	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Marian Court College	1	1	3	7	10	1
North Shore Community College	4	10	9	20	11	11
North Shore Region, Total	5	11	12	27	21	12

English Language and Literature/Letters	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	3	1	1	0	0	1
North Shore Region, Total	3	1	1	0	0	1

Parks, Recreation, Leisure and Fitness Studies	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	6	5	2	2	1	1
North Shore Region, Total	6	5	2	2	1	1

Security and Protective Services	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	28	15	5	8	14	22
North Shore Region, Total	28	15	5	8	14	22

Mechanic and Repair Technologies/Technicians	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	2	0	0	0	0	0
North Shore Region, Total	2	0	0	0	0	0

Visual and Performing Arts	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Montserrat College of Art	4	1	0	0	0	0
North Shore Community College	15	5	3	0	5	3
North Shore Region, Total	19	6	3	0	5	3

Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Marian Court College	5	3	1	0	0	0
North Shore Community College	109	78	98	103	120	104
Spa Tech Institute-Ipswich	0	0	0	38	51	52
North Shore Region, Total	114	81	99	141	171	156

Business, Management, Marketing, & Related Support	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Marian Court College	16	16	0	23	19	18
North Shore Community College	6	8	4	3	2	3
North Shore Region, Total	22	24	4	26	21	21

## **North Shore Region Associates Degrees**

## By School

Endicott College	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Liberal Arts & Sciences, General						
Studies and Humanities	4	5	4	2	4	2
Visual and Performing Arts	2	1	1	0	0	0
Health Professions and Related Clinical						
Sciences	3	4	3	0	0	0
Business, Management, Marketing, &						
Related Support	1	0	1	0	3	3
Total All Majors	10	10	9	2	7	5

Marian Court College	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Computer and Information Science						
and Support Services	4	10	1	6	1	1
Legal Professions and Studies	5	6	9	4	6	6
Liberal Arts & Sciences, General						
Studies and Humanities	2	3	1	0	0	0
Security and Protective Services	0	11	8	15	5	5
Health Professions and Related Clinical						
Sciences	3	4	5	0	0	0
Business, Management, Marketing, &						
Related Support	28	28	23	46	42	42
Total All Majors	42	62	47	71	54	54

North Shore Community College	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Agriculture, Agriculture Operations,						
and Related Sciences	19	20	24	20	19	18
Natural Resources and Conservation	3	3	5	2	2	1
Communications	15	20	19	0	0	0
Computer and Information Science						
and Support Services	18	16	15	13	5	7
Personal and Culinary Services	3	14	8	3	8	8
Education	37	30	24	7	12	6

North Shore Community College						
(cont.)	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Engineering	8	1	5	8	12	3
Engineering Technologies/Technicians	3	6	2	17	14	13
Family and Consumer Sciences/Human						
Sciences	4	6	1	24	34	40
Legal Professions and Studies	29	24	17	19	23	21
Liberal Arts & Sciences, General						
Studies and Humanities	124	126	115	146	159	157
Science Technologies/Technicians	4	3	2	3	5	0
Security and Protective Services	83	79	43	61	71	90
Transportation and Materials Moving	7	12	6	9	6	6
Visual and Performing Arts	0	2	8	15	3	7
Health Professions and Related Clinical						
Sciences	140	124	129	122	135	175
Business, Management, Marketing, &						
Related Support	46	48	55	42	51	51
Total All Majors	543	534	478	511	559	603

## By Major

Total All Majors	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	10	10	9	2	7	5
Marian Court College	42	62	47	71	54	54
North Shore Community College	543	534	478	511	559	603
North Shore Region, Total	595	606	534	584	620	662

Agriculture, Agriculture Operations, and Related Sciences	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	19	20	24	20	19	18
North Shore Region, Total	19	20	24	20	19	18

Natural Resources and Conservation	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	3	3	5	2	2	1
North Shore Region, Total	3	3	5	2	2	1

Communications	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	15	20	19	0	0	0
North Shore Region, Total	15	20	19	0	0	0

Computer and Information Science and Support Services	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Marian Court College	4	10	1	6	1	1
North Shore Community College	18	16	15	13	5	7
North Shore Region, Total	22	26	16	19	6	8

Personal and Culinary Services	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	3	14	8	3	8	8
North Shore Region, Total	3	14	8	3	8	8

Education	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	37	30	24	7	12	6
North Shore Region, Total	37	30	24	7	12	6

Engineering	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	8	1	5	8	12	3
North Shore Region, Total	8	1	5	8	12	3

Engineering Technologies/Technicians	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	3	6	2	17	14	13
North Shore Region, Total	3	6	2	17	14	13

Family and Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	4	6	1	24	34	40
North Shore Region, Total	4	6	1	24	34	40

Legal Professions and Studies	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Marian Court College	5	6	9	4	6	6
North Shore Community College	29	24	17	19	23	21
North Shore Region, Total	34	30	26	23	29	27

Liberal Arts & Sciences, General Studies and Humanities	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	4	5	4	2	4	2
Marian Court College	2	3	1	0	0	0
North Shore Community College	124	126	115	146	159	157
North Shore Region, Total	130	134	120	148	163	159

Science Technologies/Technicians	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	4	3	2	3	5	0
North Shore Region, Total	4	3	2	3	5	0

Security and Protective Services	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Marian Court College	0	11	8	15	5	5
North Shore Community College	83	79	43	61	71	90
North Shore Region, Total	83	90	51	76	76	95

Mechanic and Repair Technologies/Technicians	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Bunker Hill Community College	0	0	7	4	8	6
Wentworth Institute of Technology	4	2	0	0	0	0
Massasoit Community College	6	2	5	7	9	17
Quinsigamond Community College	7	6	5	4	2	2
Middlesex Community College	5	4	6	3	5	3
Mount Wachusett Community College	3	2	2	5	3	7
North Shore Region, Total	0	0	0	0	0	0

Transportation and Materials Moving	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
North Shore Community College	7	12	6	9	6	6
North Shore Region, Total	7	12	6	9	6	6

Visual and Performing Arts	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	2	1	1	0	0	0
North Shore Community College	0	2	8	15	3	7
North Shore Region, Total	2	3	9	15	3	7

Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	3	4	3	0	0	0
Marian Court College	3	4	5	0	0	0
North Shore Community College	140	124	129	122	135	175
North Shore Region, Total	146	132	137	122	135	175

Business, Management, Marketing, & Related Support	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	1	0	1	0	3	3
Marian Court College	28	28	23	46	42	42
North Shore Community College	46	48	55	42	51	51
North Shore Region, Total	75	76	79	88	96	96

## North Shore Region Bachelor's Degrees

## By School

Endicott College	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Communications, Journalism and Related						
Services	19	34	35	40	33	37
Computer and Information Science and						
Support Services	0	0	0	8	4	8
Education	19	14	13	17	20	26
English Language and Literature/Letters	0	0	0	2	6	14
Liberal Arts & Sciences, General Studies and						
Humanities	9	13	20	30	21	25
Parks, Recreation, Leisure and Fitness Studies	21	16	29	28	42	42
Psychology	21	18	24	29	52	34
Security and Protective Services	13	15	12	23	12	22
Public Administration and Social Service						
Professions	0	0	0	0	1	4
Visual and Performing Arts	25	62	57	49	59	76
Health Professions and Related Clinical						
Sciences	19	20	19	19	16	30
Business, Management, Marketing, & Related						
Support	93	85	107	107	121	132
Total All Majors	239	277	316	352	387	450

Gordon College	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Natural Resources and Conservation	0	0	0	0	1	0
Area, Ethnic, Cultural, and Gender Studies	0	0	0	3	1	0
Communications, Journalism and Related						
Services	28	30	31	34	20	31
Computer and Information Science and						
Support Services	6	9	2	7	9	4
Education	37	40	6	13	10	4
Foreign Languages, Literatures and Linguistics	10	12	13	10	15	13
English Language and Literature/Letters	34	29	44	48	55	45
Biological and Biomedical Sciences	18	23	18	37	31	31
Mathematics and Statistics	9	5	9	8	13	11

Gordon College (cont.)	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Parks, Recreation, Leisure and Fitness Studies	21	18	14	8	4	8
Philosophy and Religious Studies	7	7	24	28	23	30
Theology and Religious Vocations	31	45	14	19	15	11
Physical Sciences	6	3	11	6	3	3
Psychology	19	28	28	26	36	47
Public Administration and Social Service						
Professions	24	27	18	20	20	19
Social Sciences	24	18	17	32	34	29
Visual and Performing Arts	16	32	20	27	21	38
Health Professions and Related Clinical						
Sciences	0	0	0	0	0	1
Business, Management, Marketing, & Related						
Support	23	25	37	35	37	30
History	12	13	28	27	28	19
Total All Majors	325	364	334	388	376	374

Montserrat College of Art	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Visual and Performing Arts	54	63	81	74	68	62
Total All Majors	54	63	81	74	68	62

Salem State College	2004	2002	2002	2004	2005	2006
	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Communications, Journalism and Related						
Services	38	39	46	59	59	61
Computer and Information Science and						
Support Services	21	12	11	16	21	15
Education	127	129	180	105	112	116
Foreign Languages, Literatures and Linguistics	2	1	0	1	2	6
English Language and Literature/Letters	33	26	30	22	41	37
Liberal Arts & Sciences, General Studies and						
Humanities	12	21	14	13	5	14
Biological and Biomedical Sciences	20	11	22	22	22	23
Mathematics and Statistics	7	2	4	5	11	9
Parks, Recreation, Leisure and Fitness Studies	23	25	23	17	24	41
Physical Sciences	7	14	10	18	7	10

Salem State College (cont.)	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Psychology	62	33	57	50	55	65
Security and Protective Services	101	74	82	81	69	84
Public Administration and Social Service						
Professions	27	28	23	20	18	29
Social Sciences	91	74	69	69	63	60
Visual and Performing Arts	44	33	50	43	47	64
Health Professions and Related Clinical						
Sciences	84	93	94	77	81	100
Business, Management, Marketing, & Related						
Support	188	190	182	192	185	163
History	25	18	22	20	23	27
Total All Majors	912	823	919	830	845	924

## By Major

Total All Majors	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	239	277	316	352	387	450
Gordon College	325	364	334	388	376	374
Montserrat College of Art	54	63	81	74	68	62
Salem State College	912	823	919	830	845	924
North Shore Region, Total	1,530	1,527	1,650	1,644	1,676	1,810

Natural Resources and Conservation	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Gordon College	0	0	0	0	1	0
North Shore Region, Total	0	0	0	0	1	0

Area, Ethnic, Cultural, and Gender Studies	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Gordon College	0	0	0	3	1	0
North Shore Region, Total	0	0	0	3	1	0

Communications, Journalism and Related Services	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	19	34	35	40	33	37
Gordon College	28	30	31	34	20	31
Salem State College	38	39	46	59	59	61
North Shore Region, Total	85	103	112	133	112	129

Computer and Information Science and Support Services	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	0	0	0	8	4	8
Gordon College	6	9	2	7	9	4
Salem State College	21	12	11	16	21	15
North Shore Region, Total	27	21	13	31	34	27

Education	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	19	14	13	17	20	26
Gordon College	37	40	6	13	10	4
Salem State College	127	129	180	105	112	116
North Shore Region, Total	183	183	199	135	142	146

Foreign Languages, Literatures and Linguistics	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Gordon College	10	12	13	10	15	13
Salem State College	2	1	0	1	2	6
North Shore Region, Total	12	13	13	11	17	19

English Language and Literature/Letters	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	0	0	0	2	6	14
Gordon College	34	29	44	48	55	45
Salem State College	33	26	30	22	41	37
North Shore Region, Total	67	55	74	72	102	96

Liberal Arts & Sciences, General Studies and Humanities	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	9	13	20	30	21	25
Salem State College	12	21	14	13	5	14
North Shore Region, Total	21	34	34	43	26	39

Biological and Biomedical Sciences	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Gordon College	18	23	18	37	31	31
Salem State College	20	11	22	22	22	23
North Shore Region, Total	38	34	40	59	53	54

Mathematics and Statistics	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Gordon College	9	5	9	8	13	11
Salem State College	7	2	4	5	11	9
North Shore Region, Total	16	7	13	13	24	20

Parks, Recreation, Leisure and Fitness Studies	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	21	16	29	28	42	42
Gordon College	21	18	14	8	4	8
Salem State College	23	25	23	17	24	41
North Shore Region, Total	65	59	66	53	70	91

Philosophy and Religious Studies	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Gordon College	7	7	24	28	23	30
North Shore Region, Total	7	7	24	28	23	30

Theology and Religious Vocations	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Gordon College	31	45	14	19	15	11
North Shore Region, Total	31	45	14	19	15	11

Physical Sciences	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Gordon College	6	3	11	6	3	3
Salem State College	7	14	10	18	7	10
North Shore Region, Total	13	17	21	24	10	13

Psychology	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	21	18	24	29	52	34
Gordon College	19	28	28	26	36	47
Salem State College	62	33	57	50	55	65
North Shore Region, Total	102	79	109	105	143	146

Security and Protective Services	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	13	15	12	23	12	22
Salem State College	101	74	82	81	69	84
North Shore Region, Total	114	89	94	104	81	106

Public Administration and Social Service Professions	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	0	0	0	0	1	4
Gordon College	24	27	18	20	20	19
Salem State College	27	28	23	20	18	29
North Shore Region, Total	51	55	41	40	39	52

Social Sciences	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Gordon College	24	18	17	32	34	29
Salem State College	91	74	69	69	63	60
North Shore Region, Total	115	92	86	101	97	89

Visual and Performing Arts	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	25	62	57	49	59	76
Gordon College	16	32	20	27	21	38
Montserrat College of Art	54	63	81	74	68	62
Salem State College	44	33	50	43	47	64
North Shore Region, Total	139	190	208	193	195	240

Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	19	20	19	19	16	30
Gordon College	0	0	0	0	0	1
Salem State College	84	93	94	77	81	100
North Shore Region, Total	103	113	113	96	97	131

Business, Management, Marketing, & Related Support	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Endicott College	93	85	107	107	121	132
Gordon College	23	25	37	35	37	30
Salem State College	188	190	182	192	185	163
North Shore Region, Total	304	300	326	334	343	325

History	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006
Gordon College	12	13	28	27	28	19
Salem State College	25	18	22	20	23	27
North Shore Region, Total	37	31	50	47	51	46